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October 1, 2021

Sophie Cocke
Honolulu Star-Advertiser
request+5mzvgnztcc@foi.uipa.org

Re: Request for Report on March 2019 riot at the Maui Community Correctional
Center

Dear Ms. Cocke:

This is in response to your email on February 25, 2021, requesting “DPS’ report
on the March 2019 riot at the Maui Community Correctional Center.”

The reports are being withheld pursuant to HRS §92F-14(b)(2) pending the Maui
Department of the Prosecuting Attorney’s decision on pursuing criminal charges.

Sincerely,

Dt Ag—

Laurie Nadamoto
Litigation Coordination Officer
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